Department of Administrative Services
Milwaukee County

INFORMATIONAL REPORT

TO: Chairman Theodore Lipscomb, Sr.

FROM: Teig Whaley-Smith, Director of Administrative Services
RE: Informational Requests for 2018 Budget

DATE: October 3, 2017

The Department of Administration — Performance, Strategy and Budget Office (DAS-PSB}
receives dozens of requests each year during the month of October from the County Board,
Comptroller, and others involved in the budget process. These requests are tracked by DAS-
PSB and a pdf file is created in response to each inquiry as it becomes available. The naming
convention of the files is “Request [#] — [Last Name of Person Requested] — [Short description
of request].pdf”. Responses completed prior to the final adoption of the 2018 budget by the
County Board will be added to this informaticnal report as they become available.
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Cc: Chris Abele, County Executive
Raisa Koltun, Chief of Staff, County Executive’s Office
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board
County Board
Steve Cady, Research & Policy Director
Janelle Jensen, County Clerk, Committee Coordinator
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